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—O0riginal Message—

From: chairatteejaroen@hsbc.co.th
[mailto:chairatteejaroen@hsbc.co.th]

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 10:53 AM

To: [OOO0DOCOOOOOOCOOOOOOCOOOOOORO0OOOORO00000

Cc: raksabhongbejraputra@hsbc.co.th;
tidalertsakworakul@hsbc.co.th;
rattayapetcharaladakun@hsbc.co.th;
nilawanchiarnpattanodom@hsbc.co.th

Subject: URGENT — Phishing Attack against HSBC Bank — Web Site
Removal Request

Dear K.Prasert

Please kindly assist in getting the below Phishing site taken


https://noc.rmutl.ac.th/main/%e0%b9%81%e0%b8%88%e0%b9%89%e0%b8%87%e0%b8%81%e0%b8%b2%e0%b8%a3%e0%b9%81%e0%b8%81%e0%b9%89%e0%b9%84%e0%b8%82%e0%b8%82%e0%b9%89%e0%b8%ad%e0%b8%a1%e0%b8%b9%e0%b8%a5phishing-%e0%b9%80%e0%b8%82%e0%b8%95/
https://noc.rmutl.ac.th/main/%e0%b9%81%e0%b8%88%e0%b9%89%e0%b8%87%e0%b8%81%e0%b8%b2%e0%b8%a3%e0%b9%81%e0%b8%81%e0%b9%89%e0%b9%84%e0%b8%82%e0%b8%82%e0%b9%89%e0%b8%ad%e0%b8%a1%e0%b8%b9%e0%b8%a5phishing-%e0%b9%80%e0%b8%82%e0%b8%95/
https://noc.rmutl.ac.th/main/%e0%b9%81%e0%b8%88%e0%b9%89%e0%b8%87%e0%b8%81%e0%b8%b2%e0%b8%a3%e0%b9%81%e0%b8%81%e0%b9%89%e0%b9%84%e0%b8%82%e0%b8%82%e0%b9%89%e0%b8%ad%e0%b8%a1%e0%b8%b9%e0%b8%a5phishing-%e0%b9%80%e0%b8%82%e0%b8%95/
http://fac.plc.rmutl.ac.th/eoffice/manual/IBlogin.html
http://fac.plc.rmutl.ac.th/eoffice/manual/verify-v1.php

down and

please inform me after you done as two link below krab.
http://fac.plc.rmutl.ac.th/eoffice/manual/IBlogin.html

http://fac.plc.rmutl.ac.th/eoffice/manual/verify-vl1.php
Your kind assistance much be appreciated

Best regards

Chairat Teejaroen

Fraud Risk Support Officer | HSBC Thailand

Security is everyone’s business

Phone (66 2) 614 4446

Fax (66 2) 632 4810

E-mail chairatteejaroen@hsbc.co.th
Website http://www.hsbc.co.th/
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This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally
privileged.

If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward,
disclose

or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error,

please delete it and all copies from your system and notify
the

sender immediately by return e-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept



liability
for any errors or omissions.
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“SAVE PAPER — THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!”
—O0riginal Message—

From: chairatteejaroen@hsbc.co.th
[mailto:chairatteejaroen@hsbc.co.th]

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 10:53 AM

To: [I000O0OOOOCOOCOODOODOODODOOOOOONOOOOOOOO0G

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

http://fac.plc.rmutl.ac.th/eoffice/manual/verify-vl.php
Your kind assistance much be appreciated

Best regards

Chairat Teejaroen

Fraud Risk Support Officer | HSBC Thailand

Security 1is everyone’s business



Phone (66 2) 614 4446
Fax (66 2) 632 4810
E-mail chairatteejaroen@hsbc.co.th

Website http://www.hsbc.co.th/
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This e-mail 1is confidential. It may also be legally
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



